Ramendra Singh

From: P L. Bijlani <bijlani@sunrisekitchens.in>

Sent: 13 June 2024 13:28

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sunrise Engineers; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Quotation for Glass washer Stand

Attachments: Stand for Glass Washer Rev.pdf

You don't often get email from bijlani@sunrisekitchens.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir, Attached please find the revised quote, as discussed.
Thanks, Regards,

BIJLANI - SUNRISE ENGINEERS

---- On Thu, 13 Jun 2024 10:13:10 +0530 Ramendra Singh
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote ---

Dear Siddhrath,
| think yesterday discussion with Ajit, Your doubt will be clear

Kindly share the quotation ASAP

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677

From: Sunrise Engineers <siddharth@sunrisekitchens.in>

Sent: 12 June 2024 19:59

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; bijlani <bijlani@sunrisekitchens.in>

Subject: Re: Quotation for Glass washer Stand

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Please share specifications and drawing for glass washer stand and burner range.
Regards, Siddharth

---- On Wed, 12 Jun 2024 13:16:35 +0530 Ramendra
Singh<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote ----
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Dear Partners,
Kindly share the gtn for below given product for Delhi Budweiser outlet share the Freight also

Additional work - Glass Washer Stand - Length -440mm,Width -440mm, Height -270mm -1 No

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677



